April 6, 1959

El Paso Netural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr, E. S. Oberly
Dear Mr. Oberly:

On February 27, 1959 this office cancelled form C-110 for Galiwp
production on your Huerfano Unit # 107 well, for the reason that the
well was a non-standard oll location.

Subsequently, the Comm!ssion issued Order R-1357 re-classifying the
Angels Pesk Galiup Gas Pool as the Angels Pesk Gallup 01} Pool. This
Order states thet aij} non-standard oll wel) locations drilled or
drilling prior to Harch 20, 1959 are approved by the terms of the
Order.

Ve are therefors, re-instating form C-110 for the Gallup side of this
dual. C-110 wes originally approved on February 26, 1989,

Yours very truly,

z :
(f/fﬁ:;zf /ﬁﬂv» 7”’1
Emery £. Arnold
ECA/wgh Superviser, District # 3

cc: 01! Conservation Commission
Box 871
Sents Fe, N, M.

El Paso Matura) Gas Products Co.
Box 1565
Farmington, N, M., Att: W. M. Sullivan

El Paso Natura! Gas Company

Box 997
Farmington, N, M, Att: W. M. Rodgers



